DEFENSE SECURITY COOPERATION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-2800
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In reply refer to:
1-07-013815-DSCA

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Assignment of Code "VM" for Vietnam, DSCA 07-39 [SAMM E-Change
92]

On December 29, 2006, in Presidential Determination No. 2007-10, the President
determined that Vietnam is eligible to receive defense articles and defense services.
Effective immediately, SAMM Table C4.T2., Country, International Organization, and
Regional Codes and FMS Eligibility, is updated as follows, replacing the current country
code of “VS” with “VM” in accordance with the current National Institute of Standards
and Technology (NIST) usage. As several cases from the early 1970s remain in some
computer systems under the former “VS” country code, the listing will retain a
parenthetical reference to it. All new cases will use “VM.”

: EMS . FMS Term of Sale =
Coqr'ntry/ Country Combatant Regnqn AECA Dependable Accel. Case
Territory Command | Grouping 5 . Closure
(Host Country) Code/ (NIST: 1 e Eligible Undertaking Eligible
v Code) 3 Authorized
Vietnam (previous code VS) VM PA EAP Yes No Yes

This change will be included in the automated version of the SAMM found on the
DSCA Web Page as SAMM E-Change 92. If you have questions concerning this policy
or the SAMM, please contact Mike Slack, DSCA STR/POL, at (703) 601-3842 or email:
michael.slack@dsca.mil.
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Freda J. Lodge

Principal Director
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